Addendum: Answering questions asked by proposing CPA firm

What were the audit fees for each of the last three fiscal years? FY2019 - $53,700 ;
FY2018 - $53,600 and FY2017 - $56,900

Are the current auditors allowed to respond to the RFP? YES
How long has the current auditor been performing this audit? January 19, 2010

For your most recent audit, were there any additional services provided by the current
auditors? If so, what were they and what were the fees? N/A

Are there any points awarded in the Evaluation Criteria for any of the following: Local
business preference (and if so, in what areas), MWBE or SBE certification (and if so,
what certifications does the Town accept? YES

Does the Town expect to meet the requirements for a Federal Single Audit? NO

Does the Town expect to meet the requirements for a Florida Single Audit? NO

Are there any material current events that will affect the Town during the first fiscal

year of the contract (lawsuits, debt issuances, changing software, new programs,
loss/gain of major funding source...)? Yes, in the future changing software

Who will be the members of the audit selection committee?

e Sam Butler
e George Morning

e Katrina Gibson



